DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY
DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION
FISCAL AND RESOURCES
MEMORANDUM

May 21, 2012
TO: Mike Winka
Office of Clean Energy
FROM: Kenneth E. Kutch

Fiscal Manager

SUBJECT: March & April 2012 Clean Energy Program
Comprehensive Financial System Report

Attached is the March & April 2012 program spending report for expenses recorded in
the New Jersey Comprehensive Financial System (CFS). The program incurred
expenses of $12.4 million in March and an additional $33.4 million in April for
calendar year to date total of $73.1 million.

Please note that OMB lapsed $25 million in the month of March and a total of $456,000
of revenue has been received from the Annual SEP Grant for reimbursement of the
Summer Promotion Program. None of these are included in the $73.1 million year to
date amount.

The actual expenses reflect program operational expenses through February invoicing
and rebate expenses through February invoicing.

C: R. Brekka A. Mitchell K. Miller B. Ackerman
G. Reinert M. Ambrosio M. Mosser J. Nappi
B. Hunter L. Wetzel R. Csira M. Brenner

A. McShea
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